
 

ADDENDUM 
July 11, 2019 
 
ADDENDUM # 1 
RFP 20A1, Brunswick Elementary School Feasibility Study Architect Selection 
DUE DATE & TIME:  FCPS Main Lobby, Wednesday, July 17, 2019, prior to and time stamped                             

no later than 2:00 P.M.  
 

This addendum is being issued to provide additions, corrections, clarifications and answers to certain questions raised 
referencing the original RFP and any resultant contracts for the above RFP.  

 
1. Question:  Regarding the above referenced feasibility study, does FCPS desire to have an ALTA survey 

performed as part of this work as has been the case on past feasibility studies?  Answer:  No ALTA survey. 
 

2. Question:  What is the ratio of the scores for the fee and the technical proposal?  Answer:  The technical 
proposal will be worth 80 points and the fee 20 points.  
 

3. Question:  Are there any MBE requirements for the feasibility study?  Answer:  No.  
 

4. Question:  What kind of hazardous materials testing will the team be required to complete? 
Answer:  The successful team should identify based on age and visual inspection whether there may be any 
hazardous materials in the building. FCPS will hire a full hazardous materials study during the design 
phase for this project.  
 

5. Question:  Will the HVAC system need to be included in the life cycle cost analysis?  Answer:  Yes.  
 

6. Question:  Does the architect need to provide renderings of the various options?  Answer:  No renderings are 
required. The team will be required to provide floor plans and site plans for each option with different 
types of spaces identified. 
  

7. Question:  Will the team need to provide a schematic of the HVAC system?  Answer:  No schematics are 
required at the feasibility phase. The MEP consultant will need to provide recommendations for the types 
of systems that could be used in each scenario. 
 

8. Question:  Should the cost of printing 15 copies be included in the reimbursable category? 
Answer:  Yes.  Please include the cost of all printing as a reimbursable. 
 

9. Question:  Can the teams obtain any drawings of the school for submission of the RFP?  
Answer:  If you would like to view additional drawings of the school, please set up an appointment with 
Construction Secretary Tammie Smith at 301-644-5176. 
 

10. Question:  How many school buses serve this school?  Answer:  There are 14 school buses serving the school 
currently, some of which make double runs. In the future, portions of the Brunswick Crossing development 
will be able to walk.  
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11. Question:  Can you please provide an image of the new property to be acquired?  Answer:  See attached. 
 

12. Question:  Will you be sending out the sign-in sheet?  Answer:  Yes. 
 

13. Question:  What is the age of the roof? 
Answer:  Different sections of the roof have been replaced at different times. The peaked section dates from 
1980. Other portions were replaced in 1991, 1999, 2004, and 2006. 
 

14. Question:  Is Brunswick ES on city water and sewer service? 
Answer:  Yes. 
 

15. Question:  Will the school be able to switch from propane to natural gas?  Answer:  Yes. Gas service is available 
nearby in the Brunswick Crossing development. 
 

16. Question:  Is there a sprinkler system in the building? 
Answer:  There are sprinklers in a few locations but not throughout the building. 
 

17. Question:  Will the building have to remain occupied during construction? Is there any swing space available? 
Answer:  No swing space is available so the options will need to consider how to maintain operations of the 
school during construction. 
 

18. Question:  The educational specifications for Blue Heron ES were for a population of 705 but the school is 
projected to enroll 760 in fall 2019. Does FCPS plan to continue to use portable classrooms on this site? 
Answer:  FCPS is still considering options for accommodating growth. A project in a neighboring 
attendance area might also provide additional capacity. 
 

19. Question:  Is replacement an option? 
Answer:  Yes. FCPS will consider renovation, renovation with addition(s), or replacement.  
 

20. This Addendum includes the following attachments: 
a. Pre-Proposal Attendance Roster (8 pages) 

 
Thank you for your interest in bidding with Frederick County Public Schools and we apologize for any inconvenience this 
may have caused. 

       
Sincerely, 
 

Kim Miskell 
 
Kim Miskell, CSBO,  
Assistant Purchasing Manager 
 
Attachments 
 
km/ab 
 
pc: Elizabeth Pasierb, AICP, Supervisor of Facilities Planning  
 Holly Nelson, AICP, Facilities Planner, Operations Division 
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